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FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Northside Charter High School 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

$- $-

Unrestricted  $4,301,927 

Temporarily restricted  -
TOTAL NET ASSETS  $4,301,927 $3,564,702 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  $4,653,385 $3,952,812 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

2016 2015 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents  $4,184,048 

Grants and contracts receivable  -
Accounts receivables  17,943 

Inventory  -
Prepaid Expenses  173,880 

Contributions and other receivables  -

Other  -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $4,375,870 


OTHER ASSETS 
Investments  $-
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  277,515 


Restricted Cash  -
OTHER ASSETS  $277,515 $255,664 


TOTAL ASSETS  $4,653,385 $3,952,812 

$-
255,664 

-

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $16,783 

Accrued payroll and benefits  334,674 

Refundable Advances  -

Dreferred Revenue  -
Current maturities of long-term debt  -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -

Other  -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $351,458 


$3,549,399 
-

67,065 
-

80,684 
-

-

$3,697,148 

$35,325 
317,252 

-
35,533 

-
-

-

$388,110 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities

TOTAL LIABILITIES  $351,458 $388,110 

NET ASSETS 
$3,564,702 

-

Check  - -



     

   
  

     

      

      
              
              
            
             
             
            
        

             
               

  
   

           
           

           
             
   

            

          
            

               

  
          
          
          

          
           
           

              
              

             

              

            

               

  
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Northside Charter High School 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
State & Local Operating Revenue $6,024,997 $- $6,024,997 $5,721,729 
Federal - Title and IDEA 253,093 - 253,093 253,752 
Federal - Other - - - -
State and City Grants 25,398 - 25,398 29,252 
Contributions and private grants - - - -
After school revenue - - - -
Other (825) - (825) 18,431 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $6,302,663 $- $6,302,663 $6,023,164 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $3,993,698 $- $3,993,698 $3,758,786 
Special Education 666,272 - 666,272 663,052 

Other Programs - - - -
Total Program Services $4,659,969 $- $4,659,969 $4,421,838 

Supporting Services 
Management and general $905,469 $- $905,469 $742,417 

Fundraising - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $5,565,438 $- $5,565,438 $5,164,255 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $737,225 $- $737,225 $858,909 

Contributions 
Foundations $- $- $- $-
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -

Fundraising - - - -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income - - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $- $- $- $-

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $737,225 $- $737,225 $858,909 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $- $- $- $2,705,793 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $737,225 $- $737,225 $3,564,702 

2016 2015 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total 
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| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
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(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

 | 
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or
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nd
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Name of organization 

Doing business as 

Number and street Telephone number 

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~ 

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

Group exemption number | 

Tax-exempt status: 

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: 

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

______________________ 

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~ 

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ___ 

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

________________ 

Total assets (Part X, line 16) 

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

______________ 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

424 LEONARD STREET 4TH FL (347)390-1273 

BROOKLYN, NY 11222 
KALEY CHILDS X 

424 LEONARD STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11222 
X 

HTTP://WWW.NORTHSIDECHS.ORG/ 
X 2008 

OPERATING A PUBLIC CHARTER HIGH 
SCHOOL IN NEW YORK CITY. 

0. 
0. 

No 

No 

NY 

8 
8 

77 
0 

0. 
0. 

. 

0. 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Check 
if 
self-employedPaid 

Preparer 

Use Only 

Sign 

Here 

Signature of officer Date 

Type or print name and title 

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature 

Firm's name Firm's EIN 

Firm's address 

Phone no. 

D 

= 
= 

999

KALEY CHILDS, BOARD CHAIR 

FRUCHTER ROSEN & CO., P.CFRUCHTER ROSEN & CO.10/15/15 
FRUCHTER ROSEN & CO., P.C. 
156 WEST 56TH STREET STE 1804 
NEW YORK, NY 10019 

XMay the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) _____________________ D Yes D No 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ____________________________

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2014)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

D

D D

D D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

THE MISSION OF NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL IS TO PROVIDE FOR GRADES
9-12 EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM THAT RESULTS IN MASTERY OF NEW YORK STATE
LEARNING STANDARDS, HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION, AND ACCEPTANCE TO COLLEGE
AND UNIVERSITIES OF CHOICE BY ALL.

X

X

TO EQUIP STUDENTS WITH THE ACADEMIC AND CHARACTER SKILLS NECESSARY TO
SUCCEED IN HIGH SCHOOL, COLLEGE AND THE COMPETITIVE WORLD BEYOND. FOR
THE 2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR, WE SERVED APPROXIMATELY 378 STUDENTS IN
GRADES NINE THROUGH TWELVE.

4,421,838.
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__________ 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 3 
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule A~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 1 
XSchedule B, Schedule of Contributors2 Is the organization required to complete ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 2 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ipublic office? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 3 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IIduring the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 4 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IIIsimilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 5 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Iprovide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IIthe environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Part III X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 8 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 9 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vendowments, or quasi-endowments? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 10 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 
Part VI X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIassets reported in Part X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIIassets reported in Part X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IXPart X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11d 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Xe Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? ~~~~~~ 11e 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Xthe organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ~~~~ 11f 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 
XIf "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ~~~~~ 12b 

XIf "Yes," complete Schedule E13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13 
X14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 14a 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X14b 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IVforeign organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IVor for foreign individuals? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Icolumn (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule G, Part III X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 19 

XIf "Yes," complete Schedule Ha Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 20a 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 

432003 
11-07-14 

20b 

Form 990 (2014) 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 26-3861790Form 990 (2014) Page 4 
Part IV (continued)Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIdomestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 21 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIIPart IX, column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 22 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
 

Schedule J
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 23 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
 

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 24a
�

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~
� 24b
�

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
�

any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
� 24c
�

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~
� 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Itransaction with a disqualified person during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25a
�

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
�

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If "Yes," complete
 

Schedule L, Part I
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25b 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
 

complete Schedule L, Part II
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 26 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IIIof any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVa A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 28a 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVb A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~ 28b
�

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
�
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVdirector, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 28c 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule M29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ~~~~~~~~~ 29 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule Mcontributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 30 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 31 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
 

Schedule N, Part II
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 32 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Isections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 33 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1
 X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 34 

X35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35a
�

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
�
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 36 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VIand that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~ 37 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 
XNote. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O _______________________________ 38 

Form 990 (2014) 
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�
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�

4 
15261015 135009 9037 2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1



        

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ___________________________ D 
Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

b 

c 

1a 

1b 

1c 

a 

b 

2a 

Note. 

2b 

3a 

3b 

4a 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6a 

6b 

7a 

7b 

7c 

7e 

7f 

7g 

7h 

8 

9a 

9b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

7d 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a 

b 

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a 

b 

11a 

11b 

a 

b 

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a 

12b 

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

Note. 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

13a 

13b 

13c 

14a 

14b 

e-file 

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ___________________________________________ 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~ 

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to (see instructions) 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

____________________________________________________ 

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

~ 

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Gross income from members or shareholders 

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ______ 

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

__________ 

J 

17 
0 

X 

77 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

Form  (2014)990 
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X 

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response 
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 

Form 990 (2014) Page 6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ___________________________ D 
Section A. Governing Body and Management 

Yes No 

1a 

1b 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

a 

b 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7a 

7b 

8a 

8b 

9 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

Did the organization have members or stockholders? 

~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? 

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The governing body? 

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

organization's mailing address? _________________ 

8 

8 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)Section B. Policies 

10 

11 

a 

b 

a 

b 

12a 

b 

c 

13 

14 

15 

a 

b 

16a 

b 

If "No," go to line 13 

If "Yes," describe 
in Schedule O how this was done

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 

Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ____________________________________ 

Yes No 

10a 

10b 

X 

11a X 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15a X 
15b X 

16a 

16b 

X 

Section C. Disclosure
�
NONE17	� List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed J 

18	� Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
X	� (explain in Schedule O)D Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Other 

19	� Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20	� State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: | 
CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, INC. - 888-710-2726 
237 WEST 35TH STREET, SUITE 301, NEW YORK, NY 10001
�

432006 11-07-14	� Form 990 (2014) 
6 

15261015 135009 9037 2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1



        

  

Form 990 (2014) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ___________________________ D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

� List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

� List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
� List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

� List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

� List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) 

Name and Title 

(B) 

Average 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

(C) 
Position 

(D) 

Reportable 
compensation 

from 
the 

organization 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(E) 

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Fo
rm

er
(1) KALEY CHILDS 
BOARD CHAIR 

10.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(2) JAIRO GUZMAN 
VICE CHAIR 

1.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(3) MATTHEW BRIAN 
TREASURER 

5.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(4) DOUGLAS GILES 
SECRETARY 

1.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(5) MATTEO GALLO 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(6) WILLIE SCOTT 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(7) TROY MCGHIE 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(8) JOHN WOODS 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(9) HAMMAD GRAHAM 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(10) RACQUEL BROWN 
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

50.00 
X 

(11) KATHLEEN CURATOLO 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

50.00 
X 

(12) SUZANNE CURRAN 
PRINCIPAL 

50.00 
X 

432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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1 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 8 

Fo
rm

er

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F) 

1b Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ | 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

(continued) 

PositionAverage 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

Name and title Reportable Reportable Estimated 

________________________ | 

compensation compensation amount of 
from from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(W-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

Part VII 

0. 0. 0. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 
2compensation from the organization | 

3 

4 

5 

former 
If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the organization? ________________________ 

Yes No 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) 
Name and business address 

(B) 
Description of services 

(C) 
Compensation 

CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, INC., 
237 WEST 35TH STREET, SUITE 301, NEW YORK, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 1 
Form 990 (2014) 
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�
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
Part VIII 

Form 990 (2014) Page 9 
Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII _________________________ D 

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 

Total revenue. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

Total. 

3 

4 

5 

6 a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

7 

a 

b 

c 

8 

a 

b 

9 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

10 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Business Code 

11 a 

b 

c 

d 

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

12 

Revenue excluded 
from tax under 

sections 
512 - 514 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 

similar amounts not included above 

See instructions. 

Total revenue Related or 
exempt function 

revenue 

Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

Federated campaigns 

Membership dues 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

Fundraising events 

Related organizations 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Government grants (contributions) 

~~ 

Add lines 1a-1f _________________ | 

All other program service revenue ~~~~~ 

Add lines 2a-2f _________________ | 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

| 

Royalties _______________________ | 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

Gross rents 

Less: rental expenses 

Rental income or (loss) 

Net rental income or (loss) 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

~~ 

______________ | 

Gross amount from sales of 

assets other than inventory 

(i) Securities (ii) Other 

Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses 

Gain or (loss) 

~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

Net gain or (loss) ___________________ | 

Gross income from fundraising events (not 

including $ of 

contributions reported on line 1c). See 

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events _____ | 

Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses 

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

~~~~~~~~~ 

______ | 

Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: cost of goods sold 

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 

~~~~~~~~ 

______ | 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

|_____________ 

. 

. 

285,480. 

GOV'T PER-PUPIL REV. 

. 

505. 505. 

OTHER REVENUE 

. 
432009
�
11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX __________________________ D 

Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

25 

26 

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.) 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) 

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 

Total expenses Program service 
expenses 

Management and 
general expenses 

Fundraising 
expenses 

~ 

Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~ 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~ 

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~ 

Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Fees for services (non-employees): 

Management 

Legal 

Accounting 

Lobbying 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Investment management fees 

Other. 

~~~~~~~~ 

Advertising and promotion 

Office expenses 

Information technology 

Royalties 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel 

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~ 

Interest 

Payments to affiliates 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 

Insurance 

~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~ 

All other expenses 

| 

Form (2014) 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

D 

374,343. 

. 

TEXTBOOKS AND CLASSROOM 
SCHOOL EVENTS 
STUDENT ACTIVITIES AND 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS . 1,949. 

0. 

432010 11-07-14 990
�
10
�
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Form 990 (2014) Page 11 
Balance SheetPart X 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X _____________________________D 
(A) (B) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 

28 

29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 

and complete lines 30 through 34. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

Beginning of year End of year 

Cash - non-interest-bearing 

Savings and temporary cash investments 

Pledges and grants receivable, net 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~ 

Notes and loans receivable, net 

Inventories for sale or use 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Investments - publicly traded securities 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 

Intangible assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) __________ 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Grants payable 

Deferred revenue 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~ 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~ 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 17 through 25 __________________ 

| 

Unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets 

Permanently restricted net assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

| 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ________________ 

D 

D 

. 

X 

Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ___________________________ D 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Investment expenses 

Prior period adjustments 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (B)) _______________________________________________ 10 . 
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting 

XCheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ___________________________ D 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. 

D D DX 
Yes No 

2 

3 

a 

b 

c 

a 

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. 

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

D D D 

D D DX 

2a 

2b X 

X 

2c X 

b 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ________________ 

3a 

3b 

X 

Form 990 (2014) 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432021  09-17-14

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

Instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

Instructions)

EIN

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

(Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

D
D
D
D

D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D

D

D

D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

432022
09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and _____________________________________________ |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ___ |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
D

D

D

D

D
D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

432023  09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2014 

2013

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ____________________________________________________ |

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%____________________

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ________ |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

D

D

D
D

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
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4Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Part IV Supporting Organizations 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Part VI 

Type I or Type II only. 

Substitutions only. 

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in when and how the 
organization made the determination. 

If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 
If 

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 

If "Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," answer (b) below. 
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) 

(B) purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial 

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent 

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? 

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) 

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting 

organizations)? 

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI, 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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c 

5 

Yes No 

11 

a 

b 

c 

11a 

11b 

11cIf "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Part VI. 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

If "No," describe in how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
�

1 
If "No," describe in how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s).

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

Section D. Type III Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

If "No," explain in how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

If "Yes," describe in the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? 

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
�
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year1 (see instructions): 

a 

b 

D
D
D
 

Complete below.The organization satisfied the Activities Test. line 2 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete below.line 3

Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).The organization supported a governmental entity. 

2 

3 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," then in 
how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. 

the role played by the organization in this regard. 

Activities Test. 

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? 

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain 

Part VI 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI. 

Part VI 

Yes No 

2a 

2b 

3a 

3b 

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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6Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 through 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a Average monthly value of securities 1a 

b Average monthly cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

e Discount 

Part VI 

claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in ): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see 

instructions). 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

432026
�
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 7 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total annual distributions. 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

Part VI). See instructions.

Part VI 

(i) 

Excess Distributions 

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2014 

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2014
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

1 

). See instructions. 

2 

3 

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 

4 

5 

Distributions for 2014 from Section D, 

6 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. 

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h 

8 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f Total 

From 2013 

Breakdown of line 7: 

g 

h 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

i 

j 

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) 

a 

b 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

c 

a 

b 

c 

d 

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

e 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

Other distributions (describe in 

Add lines 1 through 6. 

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

(reasonable cause required-see instructions) 

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014: 

of lines 3a through e 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

line 7: $ 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

greater than zero, see instructions). 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

instructions). 

Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

Excess from 2013 

Excess from 2014 

(continued)Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
�
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

423451
11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000 or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2014

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X 3
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

1 
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT -
GRANTS FINANCE 

89 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 510W EB 

ALBANY, NY 11234 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

2 NYC DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

IDEA UNIT, 65 COURT STREET, ROOM 1001 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

$ . 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

3 NYC DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

52 CHAMBERS STREET, ROOM 405 

NEW YORK, NY 10007 

$ . 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

4 
UNIVERSAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 7026 

LAWRENCE, KS 66044 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

D 
D 
D 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
22 

15261015 135009 9037 2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1



        

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 3 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

423453 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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  (Enter this info. once.)

For organizations

completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.

423454  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor.  (a)  (e) and 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Complete columns through the following line entry. 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
 24



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432051
10-01-14

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ____________________________________________

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2014

D D

D D

D D
D D
D

D D

D D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
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(continued) 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ____________ D Yes D No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

(check all that apply): 

a Public exhibitionD d Loan or exchange programsD 
b Scholarly researchD e OtherD 
c Preservation for future generationsD 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3a(ii) 

3b 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ D Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

d Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

e Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

f Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

Amount 

1c 

1d 

1e 

1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~D Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII _____________ 

Part V Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.Endowment Funds. 

1a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

Beginning of year balance 

Contributions 

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 

Grants or scholarships 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs 

Administrative expenses 

End of year balance 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment | % 

b Permanent endowment | % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment | % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a	� Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i)	� unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4	� Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

D No 

D No 

D 

(a) (b) (c) 

1a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

Total. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 

Description of property Cost or other 
basis (investment) 

Cost or other 
basis (other) 

Accumulated 
depreciation 

Land 

Buildings 

Leasehold improvements 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Equipment 

Other 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

____________________ 

Add lines 1a through 1e. |_____________ 

(d) Book value 

. 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 

432052
�
10-01-14
�
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(including name of security)

432053
10-01-14

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

____________________________ |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

_____ |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 2e 

32e 1 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 

2e 1 

2e 

3 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5 

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Recoveries of prior year grants 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

_________________ 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Prior year adjustments 

Other losses 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

________________ 

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Part XIII Supplemental Information. 

0. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART X, LINE 2:
�

THE SCHOOL'S ACCOUNTING POLICY PROVIDES THAT A TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT FROM 

AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION MAY BE RECOGNIZED WHEN IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN 

NOT THAT THE POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION, INCLUDING
�

RESOLUTIONS OF ANY RELATED APPEALS OR LITIGATION PROCESSES, BASED ON THE
�

TECHNICAL MERITS. THE SCHOOL HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS RESULTING IN
�

AN ACCRUAL OF TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT.
�

432054 
10-01-14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

| Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13, 
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Employer identification number 

YES NO 

1 

2 

3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

5a 

5b 

5c 

5d 

5e 

5f 

5g 

5h 

6a 

6b 

7 

6 

7 

a 

b 

Name of the organization 

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, 

other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the 

period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes 

the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain. 

If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization maintain the following? 

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? 

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student 

admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: 

Students' rights or privileges? 

Admissions policies? 

Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 

Scholarships or other financial assistance? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Educational policies? 

Use of facilities? 

Athletic programs? 

Other extracurricular activities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 

If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of 

Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II ______________ 

www.irs.gov/form990. 

SCHEDULE E 

Part I 

Schools 
2014 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

X 

X 

X 
UPON PUBLICIZING ITS LOTTERY EACH YEAR FOR NEW STUDENTS, THE 
SCHOOL INCLUDES IN ITS PUBLICATION MATERIAL THE FOLLOWING: 
THE SCHOOL SHALL NOT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST A STUDENT ON THE 
BASIS OF ETHNICITY, NATIONAL ORIGIN, GENDER OR DISABILITY. 

X 
X 

X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) 

432061
�
10-02-14
�
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432062  10-02-14

2

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.

Also provide any other additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE SCHOOL RECEIVES PER-PUPIL FUNDING FROM THE NYC BOARD OF EDUCATION

UNDER THEIR CHARTER AGREEMENT. THE SCHOOL ALSO RECEIVES VARIOUS FEDERAL,

STATE, AND CITY FUNDS INCLUDING FEDERAL ENTITLEMENTS TO ASSIST WITH

COVERING THE COST OF CERTAIN PROGRAMS.

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432111
10-13-14

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? _____________________________________________

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2014

D
D
D
D

D
D
D
D

D
D
D

D
D
D

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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2 

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
�
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
�

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.
�

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii)
(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and 
other deferred 
compensation 

Nontaxable 
benefits 

Total of columns 
(B)(i)-(D) 

Compensation 
in column (B) 

reported as deferred 
in prior Form 990 

Base 
compensation 

Bonus & 
incentive 

compensation 

Other 
reportable 

compensation 

Name and Title 

(1) KATHLEEN CURATOLO . 0. 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
�
432112
�
10-13-14 32
�
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Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432211
08-27-14

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

OF TRUSTEES FOR APPROVAL. IF CHANGES ARE REQUIRED, THE SCHOOL WILL THEN

FORWARD TO THE AUDITING FIRM AND A FINAL VERSION WILL BE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL

BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE IRS SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE SCHOOL SHARES ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WITH BOARD MEMBERS AND

OFFICERS ON AN ANNUAL BASIS. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES ARE

EXPECTED TO DECLARE IF AT ANY POINT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST ARISES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPARABLE DATA IS USED BY THE BOARD WHEN DETERMINING THE COMPENSATION OF

OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE ALL AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTING, LINE 2C:

THE SCHOOL HAS A FINANCE COMMITTEE THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF

THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR.

15261015 135009 9037          2014.05000 NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHO 9037___1
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT 
FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No. Description 

Date 
Acquired Method Life 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus % 
Excl 

Reduction In
 Basis 

* 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 

Current Year 
Deduction 

MACHINERY & 
EQUIPMENT 

1EQUIPMENT 091609SL 5.00 16 3,020. 3,020. 2,894. 126. 

2EQUIPMENT 110409SL 5.00 16 27,104. 27,104. 25,297. 1,807. 

3EQUIPMENT 041610SL 5.00 16 40,009. 40,009. 33,675. 6,334. 

4EQUIPMENT 082809SL 5.00 16 2,989. 2,989. 2,890. 99. 

5EQUIPMENT 050710SL 5.00 16 41,447. 41,447. 34,538. 6,909. 

6EQUIPMENT 050910SL 5.00 16 5,528. 5,528. 4,608. 920. 

7EQUIPMENT 051810SL 5.00 16 12,045. 12,045. 9,748. 2,297. 

10CALCULATORS 070611SL 5.00 16 6,344. 6,344. 3,807. 1,267. 

11ACTIVE BOARDS 091611SL 5.00 16 5,446. 5,446. 3,086. 1,089. 

12NEC VOLP UNIVERGE 053012SL 5.00 16 17,285. 17,285. 7,490. 3,457. 

13WIRING 053012SL 5.00 16 7,900. 7,900. 3,423. 1,580. 

14DELL EMAIL SERVER 
ULTIMATE 

053012SL 5.00 16 53,625. 53,625. 23,238. 10,725. 

15INITIATIVES PACK 100411SL 5.00 16 4,295. 4,295. 2,362. 859. 

16DELL PROJECTORS 
VOSTRO 260 

091211SL 5.00 16 946. 946. 536. 189. 

17SLIMTOWER 091611SL 5.00 16 2,141. 2,141. 1,213. 428. 

19ACER ASPIRE ONE 070112SL 5.00 16 934. 934. 374. 187. 

20APPLE INC MACS 070112SL 5.00 16 11,189. 11,189. 4,476. 2,238.
428102 
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction 

34.1 
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT 
FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No. Description 

Date 
Acquired Method Life 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus % 
Excl 

Reduction In
 Basis 

* 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 

Current Year 
Deduction 

21ACER EXTENSA 070112SL 5.00 16 22,338. 22,338. 8,936. 4,468. 

22DELL PROJECTORS 070112SL 5.00 16 379. 379. 151. 76. 

23DELL ACTIVE BOARDS 070112SL 5.00 16 16,441. 16,441. 6,576. 3,288. 

24DELL LAPTOP STORAGE070112SL  5.00 16 2,142. 2,142. 856. 428. 

25DELL PROJECTORS 070112SL 5.00 16 3,132. 3,132. 1,252. 626. 

27ACER ASPIRE ONE 070112SL 5.00 16 4,653. 4,653. 1,862. 931. 

30ACTIVEBOARDS 070112SL 5.00 16 4,281. 4,281. 1,712. 856. 

31MONITORS 
VOSTRO 260 

070112SL 5.00 16 6,412. 6,412. 2,564. 1,282. 

33SLIMTOWER 070112SL 5.00 16 2,676. 2,676. 1,070. 535. 

34IPADS 070112SL 5.00 16 1,630. 1,630. 625. 326. 

35PROJECTORS 070112SL 5.00 16 1,660. 1,660. 581. 332. 

36TABLETS 
LASER 

070112SL 5.00 16 1,485. 1,485. 470. 297. 

43PRINTERS-XEROX (3) 
CANON CAMERA AND 

070313SL 5.00 16 1,950. 1,950. 390. 390. 

44MICROPHONE FOR NCHS110413SL  5.00 16 1,169. 1,169. 157. 234. 

45NEW ATS PRINTER 
35 POE SWITCHES AND 

120912SL 5.00 16 2,733. 2,733. 319. 547. 

46INSTALLATION 
INSTALLATION AND 

031914SL 5.00 16 42,014. 42,014. 2,801. 8,403. 

47CONFIGURATION OF AP040714SL  
COMPUTERS AND 

5.00 16 1,950. 1,950. 98. 390. 

54EQUIPMENT 070114SL 5.00 16 3,636. 3,636. 727.
428102 
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction 

34.2 
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT 
FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No. Description 

Date 
Acquired Method Life 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus % 
Excl 

Reduction In
 Basis 

* 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 

Current Year 
Deduction 

COMPUTERS AND 
55EQUIPMENT 

COMPUTERS AND 
080114SL 5.00 16 5,684. 5,684. 1,042. 

56EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTERS AND 

090114SL 5.00 16 4,115. 4,115. 686. 

57EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTERS AND 

100114SL 5.00 16 10,950. 10,950. 1,643. 

58EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTERS AND 

020115SL 5.00 16 63,453. 63,453. 5,288. 

59EQUIPMENT 
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL 

060115SL 5.00 16 17,520. 17,520. 292. 

MACHINERY & EQUIPM 

OTHER 

464,650. 0. 464,650. 194,075. 0. 73,598. 

8SOFTWARE 061510SL 3.00 16 2,535. 2,535. 2,068. 467. 

9WEB DESIGN 020110SL 5.00 16 18,750. 18,750. 16,250. 2,500. 

18SOFTWARE 
PROJECTOR CEILING 

052412SL 5.00 16 15,280. 15,280. 6,620. 3,056. 

26MOUNTS 070112SL 5.00 16 689. 689. 276. 138. 

28POLYETHYLENE COMBO 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

070112SL 5.00 16 6,715. 6,715. 2,686. 1,343. 

29AND EQUIPMENT 070112SL 5.00 16 2,818. 2,818. 1,128. 564. 

32THUSBY 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

070112SL 5.00 16 1,479. 1,479. 592. 296. 

37AND EQUIPMENT 
CAFETERIA TABLES 

050910SL 5.00 16 1,215. 1,215. 1,013. 202. 

38(3) 122013SL 5.00 16 2,787. 2,787. 325. 557. 

39SOFTWARE LICENSE 040714SL 5.00 16 3,495. 3,495. 175. 699. 

40WEBSITE DESIGNER 111413SL 5.00 16 4,625. 4,625. 617. 925.
428102 
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction 

34.3 
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT 
FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No. Description 

Date 
Acquired Method Life 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus % 
Excl 

Reduction In
 Basis 

* 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 

Current Year 
Deduction 

41WEBSITE REDESIGN 
45 CABLE RUNS 

031914SL 5.00 16 2,313. 2,313. 154. 463. 

42INSTALLED 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

031914SL 5.00 16 17,775. 17,775. 1,185. 3,555. 

48AND EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

070114SL 5.00 16 8,980. 8,980. 1,796. 

49AND EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

080114SL 5.00 16 5,207. 5,207. 955. 

50AND EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE FIXTURES 

090114SL 5.00 16 6,768. 6,768. 1,128. 

51AND EQUIPMENT 100114SL 5.00 16 1,006. 1,006. 151. 

52WEBSITE 
LEASEHOLD 

090114SL 5.00 16 2,312. 2,312. 385. 

53IMPROVEMENTS 
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL 

080114SL 5.00 16 7,600. 7,600. 1,393. 

OTHER 
* GRAND TOTAL 990 

112,349. 0. 112,349. 33,089. 0. 20,573. 

PAGE 10 DEPR 576,999. 0. 576,999. 227,164. 0. 94,171.

428102 
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction 

34.4 



        

 

OMB No. 1545-0172 

Form 

Attachment 
Sequence No. 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service (99) 

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number 

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions 

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost 

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: 

| Attach to your tax return. 

179| Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13

 smaller 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I. 

Maximum amount (see instructions) 

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

__________ 

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 

Tentative deduction. Enter the  of line 5 or line 8 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562 

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 

Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

____________ 

____ 

www.irs.gov/form4562. 

(Including Information on Listed Property) 

Part I 

Depreciation and Amortization4562 2014 

9 

990 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FORM 990 PAGE 10 

Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.Note: 

Part II Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not )include listed property. 

14 

15 

16 

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during 

the tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 

Other depreciation (including ACRS) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

_____________________________________

14 

15 

16 

Part III MACRS Depreciation (Do not )include listed property.  (See instructions.) 

Section A 

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 17 

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ___ J D 
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System 

(a) Classification of property 
(b) Month and 
year placed 
in service 

(c) Basis for depreciation 
(business/investment use 

only - see instructions) 

(d) Recovery 
period 

(e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction 

19a 3-year property 

b 5-year property 

c 7-year property 

d 10-year property 

e 15-year property 

f 20-year property 

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L 

h Residential rental property 
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

i Nonresidential real property 
/ 39 yrs. MM S/L 

/ MM S/L 

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System 

416251 
01-08-15 

20a 

b 

c 

Summary 

21 21 

22 

23 

Total. 

22 

23 

4562For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 

Class life 

12-year 

40-year 

S/L 

S/L 

S/L 

12 yrs. 

40 yrs. MM/ 

(See instructions.) 

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. 

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. _______ 

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the 

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs ________________ 

Form (2014)LHA

Part IV 

35 
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26 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 
Part V 

Form 4562 (2014) Page 2 
Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, 
recreation, or amusement.) 

For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete  24a, 24b, columns (a) 
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.
Note: 	 only 

See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: 	 ) 

Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use: 

25 

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? D Yes D No 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? D YesD No 
(b) (c) (i)(e) (f) (g) (h)(a) (d) 

Basis for depreciationDate Business/ ElectedRecovery DepreciationType of property Method/Cost or (business/investmentplaced in investment section 179period deduction(list vehicles first) Conventionother basis use only)use percentageservice cost 

25	� Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and 

used more than 50% in a qualified business use _____________________________ 

!! !! 
% 

% 

% 

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use: 

2828 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ___________________________ 29 

% 

% 

S/L -

S/L -

S/L -% 

! ! 
! !! !! !! 

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles 

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles 

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

do not 

Total business/investment miles driven during the 

year (  include commuting miles) ~~~~~~ 

Total commuting miles driven during the year ~ 

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles 

driven~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total miles driven during the year. 

Add lines 30 through 32 ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Was the vehicle available for personal use 

during off-duty hours? ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

than 5% owner or related person? ~~~~~~ 

Is another vehicle available for personal 

use? _____________________ 

(a) 

Vehicle 

(b) 

Vehicle 

(c) 

Vehicle 

(d) 

Vehicle 

(e) 

Vehicle 

(f) 

Vehicle 

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees 

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5% 

owners or related persons. 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. 

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

employees?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about 

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Yes No 

Part VI Amortization 

Description of costs 
(a) 

Date amortization 
begins 

(b) 
Amortizable 

amount 

(c) 
Code 

section 

(d) 
Amortization 

period or percentage 

(e) 
Amortization 
for this year 

(f) 

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

!! !!43 

44 Total.

Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report ___________________ 

43 

44 

416252 01-08-15	� Form 4562 (2014) 
36 
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7 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Page: 1 of 2 

424 LEONARD ST 

Statement Period: Apr 01 2016-Jun 30 2016 

Cust Ref #: 

Primary Account #: 

BROOKLYN NY 11222 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

TD Business Savings 

Account # 00006741717855 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Ending Balance 

Other Credits 

Beginning Balance 

75,494.72 

9.38 

75,485.34 

Days in Period 

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 

Interest Paid Year-to-Date 

Interest Paid this Period 

91 

0.05% 

18.77 

9.38 

DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 

POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION 

Other Credits 

AMOUNT 

6/30 

5/31 

4/30 

INTEREST PAID 

INTEREST PAID 

INTEREST PAID 

3.09 

3.20 

3.09 

Subtotal: 9.38 

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com 

Bank Deposits FDIC Insured I TD Bank. N.A. I Equal Housing Lender 

X::PDF(F)
PX(D)
MT(MAIN)


SOLIMAR METACD LETTER NONE

http:www.tdbank.com


       
       
       

         
       
       
       

  How to Balance your Account Page:  2 of 2 

Begin by adjusting your account register 1. 
Your ending balance shown on this
 

as fo ows:
 statement is: 

 Subtract any services charges shown
on this statement. 

2.	 

List below the amount of deposits or
 

credit transfers which do not appear
 

 Subtract any automatic payments, on this statement. Total the depositstransfers or other electronic with-
and enter on Line 2.drawals not previously recorded. 

 Add any interest earned if you have 3. Subtotal by adding lines 1 and 2. 

an interest-bearing account. 

4. 

List below the total amount of 

 Add any automatic deposit or
withdrawals that do not appear onoverdraft line of credit. 

this statement. Total the withdrawals 

 Review all withdrawals shown on this and enter on Line 4. 

statement and check them off in your
 

account register.
 5. 
Subtract Line 4 from 3. This adjusted 

 Follow instructions 2-5 to verify your balance should equal your account 

Ba ance 

Adjusted 

 it drawa s 

Tota  

Sub Tota 

De osits 

Tota  

Ba ance 

Ending 

��������� 

ending account balance.	 
balance. 

ON STATEMENT 

DEPOSITS NOT DOLLARS CENTS 

Tota De osits 

ON STATEMENT 

WITHDRAWALS NOT DOLLARS CENTS 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY - IN CASE OF ERRORS OR 

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS: 

If you need information about an electronic fund transfer or if you believe there is an 

error on your bank statement or receipt relating to an electronic fund transfer, 

telephone the bank immediately at the phone number listed on the front of your 

statement or write to: 

TD Bank, N.A., Deposit Operations Dept, P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston, 

Maine 04243-1377 

We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) calendar days after we sent you the
 

first statement upon which the error or problem first appeared. When contacting the


Bank, please explain as clearly as you can why you believe there is an error or why


more information is needed. Please include:


 Your name and account number.


 A description of the error or transaction you are unsure about.
 

 The dollar amount and date of the suspected error.
 

When making a verbal inquiry, the Bank may ask that you send us your complaint in
 

writing within ten (10) business days after the first telephone call.
 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take
 

more than ten (10) business days to do this, we will credit your account for the
 

amount you think is in error, so that you have the use of the money during the time it
 

takes to complete our investigation.
 

INTEREST NOTICE 

Total interest credited by the Bank to you this year will be reported by the Bank to the 

Internal Revenue Service and State tax authorities. The amount to be reported will be 

reported separately to you by the Bank. 

ON STATEMENT 

WITHDRAWALS NOT DOLLARS CENTS 

 it drawa s 

Tota 

FOR CONSUMER LOAN ACCOUNTS ONLY - BILLING RIGHTS
SUMMARY 

In case of Errors or Questions About Your Bill:
 

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on
 

your bill, write us at P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston, Maine 04243-1377 as soon as
 

possible. We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the
 

FIRST bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can telephone us, but doing
 

so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following information:
 

 Your name and account number..
 

 The dollar amount of the suspected error.
 

 Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error.
 

 If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.
 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you


are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we


investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to


collect the amount you question.
 

FINANCE CHARGES:Although the Bank uses the Daily Balance method to calculate
 

the finance charge on your Moneyline/Overdraft Protection account (the term "ODP"
 

or "OD" refers to Overdraft Protection), the Bank discloses the Average Daily Balance
 

on the periodic statement as an easier method for you to calculate the finance
 

charge. The finance charge begins to accrue on the date advances and other debits
 

are posted to your account and will continue until the balance has been paid in full.
 

To compute the finance charge, multiply the Average Daily Balance times the Days in
 

Period times the Daily Periodic Rate (as listed in the Account Summary section on
 

the front of the statement). The Average Daily Balance is calculated by adding the
 

balance for each day of the billing cycle, then dividing the total balance by the number
 

of Days in the Billing Cycle. The daily balance is the balance for the day after
 

advances have been added and payments or credits have been subtracted plus or
 

minus any other adjustments that might have occurred that day. There is no grace
 

period during which no finance charge accrues. Finance charge adjustments are
 

included in your total finance charge.
 

SOLIMAR METACD LETTER NONE



     

           

  
  

  

  

  

   
        

  

    
    

             
 

              
           

            

          
            

           
            

New York State Education Department
�
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the 


Board of Regents
�

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates
�

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
Enter information into the GRAY cells 

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website 
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school 
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Northside Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,604,769 502,915 - - 900 6,108,584 

Total Expenses 4,718,655 861,380 - - 508,787 6,088,822 

Net Income 886,114 (358,465) - - (507,887) 19,762 

Actual Student Enrollment 337 48 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

District of Location $14,027.00 5,400,395 - - - - 5,400,395 

School District 2 (Enter Name) $10,390.00 - 445,047 - - - 445,047 

School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

School District 5 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

5,400,395 445,047 5,845,442 

Special Education Revenue - - - - - -

Grants 

Stimulus - - - - - -

Other 26,928 3,672 - - - 30,600 

Other State Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 5,427,323 448,719 5,876,042 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 

IDEA Special Needs - 30,000 - - - 30,000 

Title I 150,704 20,550 - - - 171,254 

Title Funding - Other 5,833 795 - - - 6,628 

School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -

Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -

Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 156,537 51,345 207,882 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising - - - - - -

Erate Reimbursement 20,909 2,851 - - - 23,760 

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - - 900 900 

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -

Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -

Text Book - - - - - -

Other Local Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 20,909 2,851 900 24,660 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,604,769 502,915 900 6,108,584 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 4.00 353,694 58,745 - - 45,827 458,266 

Instructional Management - - - - - - -

Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - - - - -

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - - -

Operation / Business Manager - - - - - - -

Administrative Staff 5.00 254,467 42,264 - - 32,970 329,701 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 9 608,161 101,009 78,797 787,967 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teachers - Regular 37.00 1,921,004 - - - - 1,921,004 

Teachers - SPED 7.00 - 396,718 - - - 396,718 

Substitute Teachers - - - - - - -

Teaching Assistants - - - - - - -

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

CY Per Pupil Rate 
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Northside Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,604,769 502,915 - - 900 6,108,584 

Total Expenses 4,718,655 861,380 - - 508,787 6,088,822 

Net Income 886,114 (358,465) - - (507,887) 19,762 

Actual Student Enrollment 337 48 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Specialty Teachers 1.00 67,755 11,253 - - - 79,008 

Aides - - - - - - -

Therapists & Counselors 6.00 349,546 58,056 - - - 407,602 

Other - 303,203 50,359 - - - 353,562 Staff Incentives & PTO Payout 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 51 2,641,507 516,386 3,157,893 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Nurse - - - - - - -

Librarian - - - - - - -

Custodian 4.00 - - - - 188,294 188,294 

Security - - - - - - -

Other - - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4 188,294 188,294 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 64 3,249,668 617,396 267,091 4,134,154 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

Payroll Taxes 243,471 40,438 - - 31,545 315,455 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 412,130 68,451 - - 53,398 533,978 

Retirement / Pension 62,217 10,334 - - 8,061 80,612 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 717,818 119,222 93,004 930,045 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,967,486 736,618 360,095 5,064,199 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Accounting / Audit 189,093 31,407 - - 24,500 245,000 

Legal 15,436 2,564 - - 2,000 20,000 

Management Company Fee - - - - - -

Nurse Services - - - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch 2,573 427 - - - 3,000 

Payroll Services 11,577 1,923 - - 1,500 15,000 

Special Ed Services - - - - - -

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 37,433 6,217 - - 4,850 48,500 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 256,112 42,538 32,850 331,500 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

Board Expenses - - - - 2,500 2,500 

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 42,878 7,122 - - - 50,000 

Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -

Textbooks / Workbooks 60,203 9,999 - - - 70,202 

Supplies & Materials other - - - - - -

Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -

Telephone 15,436 2,564 - - 2,000 20,000 

Technology 23,154 3,846 - - 3,000 30,000 

Student Testing & Assessment 21,439 3,561 - - - 25,000 

Field Trips 15,436 2,564 - - - 18,000 

Transportation (student) - - - - - -

Student Services - other 94,332 15,668 - - - 110,000 

Office Expense - - - - 47,000 47,000 

Staff Development 30,872 5,128 - - 4,000 40,000 

Staff Recruitment 7,718 1,282 - - 1,000 10,000 

Student Recruitment / Marketing 25,727 4,273 - - - 30,000 

School Meals / Lunch 8,576 1,424 - - - 10,000 

Travel (Staff) - - - - 2,000 2,000 

Fundraising - - - - - -
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Northside Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,604,769 502,915 - - 900 6,108,584 

Total Expenses 4,718,655 861,380 - - 508,787 6,088,822 

Net Income 886,114 (358,465) - - (507,887) 19,762 

Actual Student Enrollment 337 48 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Other - - - - 30,000 30,000 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 345,773 57,429 91,500 494,702 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Insurance 82,909 13,770 - - 10,742 107,421 

Janitorial - - - - - -

Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - - -

Repairs & Maintenance - - - - 5,000 5,000 

Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -

Security - - - - - -

Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 82,909 13,770 15,742 112,421 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 66,376 11,024 - - 8,600 86,000 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,718,655 861,380 508,787 6,088,822 

NET INCOME 886,114 (358,465) - - (507,887) 19,762 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

District of Location -

School District 2 (Enter Name) -

School District 3 (Enter Name) -

School District 4 (Enter Name) -

School District 5 (Enter Name) -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL - - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - -

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019
 

TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northside Charter High School 
(the “School”) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of 
June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows 
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2015 financial statements, and our report dated September 1, 
2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been 
derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 16, 2016, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 
September 16, 2016 



  

                          

  

  

       

                                

                          

  

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

2016 

4,109,331$ 
102,272 
178,312 

$ 

2015 

3,473,942 
67,065 
80,684 

Total current assets 4,389,915 3,621,691 

Other assets: 
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
 and amortization of $426,848 and $321,335, respectively 

Restricted cash 
280,276 
75,495 

255,664 
75,457 

Total other assets 355,771 331,121 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,745,686$ $ 3,952,812 

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 
Refundable advances 

45,339$ 
333,999 
12,836 

$ 35,325 
317,252 
35,533 

Total current liabilities 392,174 388,110 

Unrestricted net assets 4,353,512 3,564,702 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 4,745,686$ $ 3,952,812 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

- 3 -



  

                                    

                          

                          
                             
                          

                                

                          

                                

                          

  

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)
 

2016 2015 
Revenue and support: 

State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 6,096,490 $ 5,721,729 
Federal grants 253,093 253,752 
State grants 25,398 29,252 
Other revenue 2,777 18,431 

Total revenue and support 6,377,758 6,023,164 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Regular education 3,838,540 3,758,786 
Special education 1,053,694 663,052 

Total program services 4,892,234 4,421,838 
Supporting services: 

Management and general 696,714 742,417 

Total expenses 5,588,948 5,164,255 

Changes in unrestricted net assets 788,810 858,909 

Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 3,564,702 2,705,793 

Unrestricted net assets - end of year $ 4,353,512 $ 3,564,702 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

- 4 -



      
                                                 
                                                               
                                         

                                                       
                                                                     
                                                                                  
                                                                            
                                                        
                                                             
                                                                         
                                                                     
                                                                   
                                                                               
                                                               
                                                                  
                                                              
                                                                     
                                                                                    
                                                                                               
                                                                     
                                                               
                                                                                           
                                                                       

     

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

2016 
Program Services Management 

No. of Regular Special and 
Positions Education Education Total General Total 2015 

Personnel Cost 
Administrative staff personnel 12 439,924$ 55,734$ $ 495,658 330,438$ $ 826,096 $ 934,382 
Instructional personnel 41 1,885,069 701,729 2,586,798 - 2,586,798 2,252,166 
Non-Instructional personnel 7 403,985 51,180 455,165 - 455,165 460,835 
Total salaries and staff 60 2,728,978 808,643 3,537,621 330,438 3,868,059 3,647,383 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 505,044 149,653 654,697 61,155 715,852 653,921 
Retirement 20,974 6,215 27,189 2,539 29,728 29,292 
Audit fees - - - 22,250 22,250 20,250 
Financial management services - - - 220,000 220,000 220,000 
Contractual services 47,038 13,114 60,152 5,106 65,258 26,748 
Marketing and recruiting 34,925 5,200 40,125 555 40,680 25,929 
Staff development 38,303 4,852 43,155 - 43,155 55,176 
Office expense 26,281 7,788 34,069 3,182 37,251 36,789 
Telephone and internet 25,155 5,031 30,186 10,063 40,249 20,823 
Travel and conferences 14,863 - 14,863 - 14,863 4,910 
Textbooks and classroom supplies 115,548 14,639 130,187 - 130,187 100,349 
Student activities and fees 32,521 - 32,521 - 32,521 26,378 
School events 75,099 9,514 84,613 - 84,613 47,740 
Insurance 78,124 9,766 87,890 9,766 97,656 95,040 
Dues and subscriptions - - - 14,637 14,637 1,949 
Advertising - - - - - 5,442 
Technology and equipment 11,218 3,452 14,670 2,588 17,258 25,438 
Depreciation and amortization 79,135 15,827 94,962 10,551 105,513 94,171 
Bad debt expense - - - 3,291 3,291 -
Miscellaneous 5,334 - 5,334 593 5,927 26,527 

Total 3,838,540$ $ 1,053,694 $ 4,892,234 696,714$ $ 5,588,948 $ 5,164,255 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

- 5 -



  

                                  
                                            

                                  
                                   
                                      
                                   
                                  

                                

                              
                                                

                              

                                

                           

  

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015) 

2016 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Changes in unrestricted net assets 788,810$ $ 858,909 
Adjustments to reconcile changes in unrestricted net assets 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 105,513 94,171 
Bad debt expense 3,291 -

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) in grants and contracts receivable (38,498) (33,497) 
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets (97,628) 67,841 
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,014 5,445 
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll and payroll taxes 16,747 (17,101) 
(Decrease) in refundable advances (22,697) (39,179) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 765,552 936,589 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of property and equipment (130,125) (137,231) 
(Increase) in restricted cash (38) (38) 

NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (130,163) (137,269) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 635,389 799,320 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,473,942 2,674,622 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 4,109,331$ $ 3,473,942 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

     Nature of Organization 
Northside Charter High School (the "School") is a New York State, not-for-profit 
educational corporation that was incorporated on January 13, 2009 to operate a charter 
school pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School 
was granted a provisional charter on January 13, 2009, valid for a term of five years and 
renewable upon expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New 
York. On February 11, 2014, the Board of Regents approved and issued the renewal to the 
charter for a period of three years, effective January 14, 2014 to June 30, 2017. The 
School's mission is to provide a 9-12 grade educational program that results in mastery of 
the New York State Learning Standards, high school graduation, and acceptance to 
colleges and universities of choice by all students. In addition, the School will develop and 
maintain a school culture that endorses high expectations that challenge each student to 
recognize and achieve his/her full potential within a school environment that is nurturing, 
professional and that fosters within each student an appreciation for life-long learning. The 
School provided education to approximately 390 students in ninth through twelfth grades 
during the 2015-2016 academic year. 

The School shares space with a New York City public school beginning in August 2009. 
The School occupies approximately 23,100 square feet on one floor of a public school 
building. The School also shares the gymnasium, auditorium and cafeteria with the public 
school which approximate 16,300 square feet. The School is not responsible for rent, 
utilities, custodial services, maintenance and school safety services other than security 
related to the School’s programs that take place outside the district’s school day. The 
School was unable to determine a value for the contributed space and related services and 
did not record any value for use of donated facilities. 

     Food and Transportation 
The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches directly to some of the 
School’s students.  Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School 
covers the unreimbursed cost of lunches for students not entitled to the free lunches.  The 
Office of Pupil Transportation provides free transportation to the majority of the students 
during the district’s school days.  

     Tax  Status  
The School is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal 
Revenue Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and a similar provision 
under New York State income tax laws. The School has also been classified as an entity 
that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for 
deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii).  The School is subject to 
income taxes only on net unrelated business income. The School did not have any 
unrelated business income for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 -	 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued)

     Tax Status (Continued) 
The School’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain 
tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be 
sustained upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation 
processes, based on the technical merits.  The School has no uncertain tax positions 
resulting in an accrual of tax expense or benefit.

     IRS Forms 990 filed by the School are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue 
Service up to three years from the extended due date of each return.  Forms 990 filed by 
the School are no longer subject to examination for fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and 
prior.

     Basis  of  Presentation  
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) No. 958-
205 which provides guidance for the classification of net assets. The amounts for each of 
the three classes of net assets are based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions described as follows: 

Unrestricted 
Unrestricted net assets of the School are assets whose use has not been restricted by 
an outside donor or by law. The unrestricted net assets represent the portion of 
expendable funds that are available for the support of the operations of the School. 

Temporarily Restricted 
Temporarily restricted net assets are used to differentiate resources, the use of which 
is restricted by donors or grantors to a specific time or period or for a specific 
purpose. Temporarily restricted gifts are recorded as additions to temporarily 
restricted net assets in the period received.  When restricted net assets are expended 
for their stipulated purpose, temporarily restricted net assets become unrestricted net 
assets and are reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. 

Permanently Restricted 
Permanently restricted net assets are those contributions and other inflows of assets 
whose use by the School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire 
by passage of time or can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the 
School. The income derived from these permanently restricted funds, is usually 
classified as unrestricted and can be used for the general purpose of the School. 

The School had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 
and 2015. 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 -	 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued)

     Cash and Cash Equivalents 
     The School considers all highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of 

three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Revenue and Support 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, 
in substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as 
temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations.  Restricted 
contributions and grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are 
recorded as unrestricted revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status 
and based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are 
recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

     Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit risk 
are cash and cash equivalents. The School places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit 
in what it believes to be highly credited financial institutions.  Cash balances may exceed 
the FDIC insured levels of $250,000 per institution at various times during the year. At 
June 30, 2016, accounts balances exceeded insured levels by approximately $3,770,000. 
The School believes that there is little risk in any losses and has not experienced any losses 
in such accounts.

     Property and Equipment 
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Maintenance and repairs are 
expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government funding, 
whereas the government agency retains legal title to the long lived asset is expensed as 
incurred.  Depreciation and amortization is provided on the straight line method over the 
estimated useful lives as follows:

      Computers and equipment 5 years
      Furniture and fixtures 5 years
      Software  5  years
      Leasehold  improvements 5 years 
      Website  5  years  
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 1 -	 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued)

     Comparative  Financial  Information
     The accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses are presented with 

summarized comparative information. Such prior year information is not presented by net 
asset class in the statements of activities or by functional category in the statements of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the 
School's 2015 financial statements from which the summarized information was derived. 

     Restricted  Cash
     Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for 

legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur.

     Refundable  Advances  
The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

     Reclassifications 
     Certain 2015 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2016 financial statement 

presentation.  The reclassifications have no effect on the 2015 net assets and changes in net 
assets. 

NOTE 2 -	 GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

     Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, and city entitlements and grants. 
The School expects to collect these receivables within one year. 

NOTE 3 -	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30,: 

2016 2015 
Computers and equipment $ 589,067 $ 464,651 
Furniture and fixtures 39,202 36,184 
Software 25,481 22,790 
Leasehold improvements 25,375 25,375 
Website 27,999 27,999 

707,124 576,999 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

and amortization (426,848) (321,335) 

$ 280,276 	 $ 255,664 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $105,513 and $94,171 for the years ended 
June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 


NOTE 4 - CONTINGENCY 


Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of 
the opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

NOTE 5 - REVENUE CONCENTRATION 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York 
City Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or 
eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

NOTE 6 - FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSE 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the 
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expense includes 
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but 
provide for the overall support and direction of the School. 

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN 

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the 
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching 
contributions up to 1% to the plan.  Employer match for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015 amounted to $29,728 and $29,292, respectively. 

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In preparing these financial statements, the School has evaluated events and transactions 
for potential recognition or disclosure through September 16, 2016, the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

- 11 -




  

 
  

  

_________ 
 

   

   

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 


TEL: (212) 957-3600 

FAX: (212) 957-3696 


INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 


STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Northside Charter High 
School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the 
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 16, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
September 16, 2016 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 


TEL: (212) 957-3600 

FAX: (212) 957-3696 


September 16, 2016 

To the Board of Trustees and Management 
Northside Charter High School 
424 Leonard Street 
Brooklyn, NY 11222 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Northside Charter High School (the 
“School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, federal, 
state and local awarding agencies, The State Education Department of the State University of New York, and 
others within the School, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

We appreciate your cooperation and the assistance we received during the course of our audit. 

New York, New York 
September 16, 2016 



















        
    

 
 

   
 

    
 

         
    

 
     

 
       

   
 

          
     

 
     

      

  
           

       
  

 
     

      
  

           
         

      
   

         
       

     
 

    
 

    
   

   
  

 

   
  

  
  

  
 

    
 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee
*

Trustee Name: 

Kaley Childs Karaffa 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

Northside Charter High School 

1.	*List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Chairperson 

2.	*Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes _X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	*Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	*Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
None None None None 



    
       

         
         

              
             

           
        
          

       
     

 

 
 

  
        

 
                  

               
    

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

  
   

    

  
  

  
 

  
 

   

5.	*Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

None None None None None 

________ ___________________________________July 26, 2016__________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telep 

Business Addre 

E-mail Address: __ 

Home Telephon 

Home Address: ___ 



  
  

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

      
   

 
  

  
 

           
  

 

             
     

 
           

      

  

           
         

  
 
           

      
  

          
            

       
            

           
           

       

 

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Troy McGhie 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

_________Northside Charter High School____________________________ 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X___No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

          
        

        
         

              
           

        
        

        
      

        

 

 
 

 
        

 
      

    
   

 

   
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
NONE NONE NONE NONE 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 

__Troy McGhie____________________________7/27/16_________________ 
Signature Date 

provided below will be redacted. 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 

__________ 

___________ 

___________ 

__________ 

__________ 

Business Telephone:
 

Business Address: _
 

E-mail Address: ____
 

Home Telephone: ___
 

Home Address: ____
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Northside Charter High School 
424 Leonard Street 
Brooklyn, NY 11222 

(347)390-1273 
www.northsidechs.org 

Entry 11: Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
 
Northside Charter High School has consistently worked towards creating and implementing 

instructional strategies to facilitate the learning of all levels of learners. 

 Northside employs stand-alone resource room teachers and offers co-taught classes led by 

general education and special education  teachers for all grade levels 

 The special education teachers and ESL teacher coordinate with subject course teachers to 

create lesson plans that are strategic in their capacity and delivery of differentiation 

 Our school’s social worker not only serves mandated IEP students, but creates workshops and 
clubs for the general education, IEP and ESL populations who require informal support. 

	 The Advisory Framework at the school involves guidance counselors, general education and 

special education teachers and the ESL teacher to create advisory lessons and field trips that 

will increase awareness and tolerance of the issues faced by all Northside students including 

those most challenged students. 

	 Northside’s guidance counselors and attendance coordinator provide intervention services at 
request, and there are various bilingual professionals on staff to accommodate and advocate for 

parents and families of ESL/ELL community members 

 The number of IEP students and ELL students has increased annually with 23% of the class of 

2017 requiring support serves. Northside’s recruitment plan focuses on targeting students in 

the surrounding neighborhoods. Because of the neighborhood in which the school located, 

Northside has already enrolled a large number of students who are eligible to receive free and 

reduced price lunch, as well as a substantial number of ELL students, and does not see this 

changing in the coming years. 

Recruitment & Lottery Plan 

In addition to placing advertisements in bus shelters throughout the school’s target 
neighborhoods, Northside’s Recruitment Coordinator attends school fairs at both public and 
non-public schools to recruit student candidates for each grade on a year-round basis. The 
recruitment strategy entails mapping out locations of all junior high schools in the community 
("feeder schools") as well as other districts. All of the materials presented at the school visits 
stress Northside’s policy of conducting a blind lottery, encouraging students with disabilities 
and English Language Learners to apply. 

To ensure that we are making a substantial effort to recruit and enroll students with special 
needs as well as ELL students, Northside is committed to canvassing schools that serve students 
with IEPs and those in neighborhoods with high concentrations on non-English speaking 
families, starting with schools in our district. The other districts where extensive recruitment 
takes place include all of the districts that connect directly on public transportation lines in the 
area (as commuting via MTA trains and buses is the standard way that high school students get 
to school). 

http:www.northsidechs.org


 
 

 

 
    

 
  

  

 
 

  
    

 
  

 
 
   

   
   

   
 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Northside implements a strategy at each target school of calling the on-site guidance counselors 
and/or parent coordinators to schedule a time to hand out applications and collect any 
applications that the guidance counselor may have for Northside. The Recruitment Coordinator 
also uses this time to speak with interested 8th grade students individually or in class groups. 

In addition to the school visits, the Recruitment Coordinator also schedules School Tours every 
Tuesday at Northside and designated Saturdays and evenings. Information sessions are also 
scheduled at various locations in our target neighborhoods, including libraries and community-
based organizations. 

Northside utilizes an online application for parents, in English and Spanish. This application is 
available through the NYC Charter Center website and on the school website. 

Through these efforts, the school has made great progress toward meeting its enrollment 
targets, as follows: 

Target Actual 
Students with Disabilities 17.4% 15% 
Economically Disadvantaged Students 83% 78% 
English Language Learners 9.3% 7% 

Lottery Overview 

All students admitted to the 9th grade cohort are selected by a race-, gender-, disability-, and 
income-blind lottery. The lottery takes place on April 1st for students who will enter 9th grade in 
September. Before the lottery takes place, all parents of applicants receive a comprehensive 
lottery information letter. They are also informed of the types of documentation they will need 
to provide should their child be selected. Northside admits 100 students every year, and places 
the rest of the applicants on a waiting list. Students who are accepted have 30 days to enroll, or 
their seat is handed to the next applicant on the waiting list. The Recruitment Coordinator 
contacts each applicant when space becomes available to maintain our target enrollment. 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  

 

 

   

 

 

   

  

  

   

  

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

    

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recruitment Efforts 

High School Fairs: 

Brooklyn Tech 2015 High School Fair- September 26 and 27 

Queen of the Rosary- September 30th 

2015 Borough High School Fairs- October 17 and 18 

Sunset Park High School 

Francis Lewis High School 

Charter School Fair- March 5th 2016 

Northside Open Houses: 

9/30/15 - 1pm to 4pm 

10/10/2015 – 10am to 1pm 

10/28/15 - 2pm-7pm 

11/14/15 - 10am to 1pm 

12/1/15 – 3pm to 6pm 

3/13/15 – 10am to 1pm 

Marketing and Media: 

Williamsburg Cinema Commercial 

Family Magazine- 3 months of services 

Bus Ad 

Daily News Ad 

Purple Carpet Event- November 10th 2015 

Advocacy Day invitation to perform 

New York Post –Article in the New York Post - Advocacy Day in Albany 









 

  

 
 
 
 

OUR SCHOOL,
OUR FUTURE 
February 2, 2016 Albany, NY 

Dear Charter School Supporter: 
Join the thousands of parents and school staff who 
have traveled to Albany year after year to showcase 
our schools and build meaningful relationships with 
the elected officials who are responsible for the laws


that govern charter schools. 
TRANSPORTATION AND MEALS PROVIDED 
BUSES WILL DEPART NEAR YOUR CHILD’S SCHOOL AT 6 AM AND RETURN BY 5:30 PM 

RSVP AT
NYCCHARTERSCHOOLS.ORG/ADVOCACYDAYOR IN YOUR SCHOOL’S OFFICEFOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 646-504-8356 



 

 

 

 

  
   

NUESTRA ESCUELA,
NUESTRO FUTURO 
2 de Febrero del 2016 Albany, NY 

Querido Colaborador de Escuelas Chárter: 
Únase a miles de padres y personal de las escuelas 
los cuáles han viajado a Albany año tras año para 
mostrar nuestras escuelas y fomentar relaciones 
significativas con los funcionarios electos encargados 

de aplicar las leyes que rigen las escuelas charter. 

SE PROPORCIONARÁ TRANSPORTE Y ALMUERZO 
LOS AUTOBUSES SALDRÁN CERCA DE LA ESCUELA DE SU HIJO A LAS 6 AM Y REGRESARÁN A LAS 5:30 PM 

INSCRÍBASE ENNYCCHARTERSCHOOLS.ORG/ADVOCACYDAY
O EN LA OFICINA DE LA ESCUELA
PARA MÁS INFORMACIÓN LLAME 646-504-8356 



  
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Free and open
to all NYC families! 

For more information: 
www.nycCharterSchools.org 

WHEN:

Saturday, March 5
10am – 3pm 

WHERE: 
WILLIAMSBURG CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

198 Varet Street Brooklyn, NY 11206 

JOIN US FOR THE 2016 
CHARTER SCHOOL FAIR! 
Come meet representatives 
from public charter schools 
  throughout Brooklyn and 
Queens. Get your questions 

answered and apply in 
person or online to multiple 

NYC charters. 

Entertaintment by: 



 
  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
  
  

 
  

 
  

¡Gratis y abierta a todas 
 las familias de la

Ciudad de Nueva York! 
Para más Información: 

www.nycCharterSchools.org 

CUANDO:

Sábado, 5 de Marzo
10am – 3pm 

DONDE: 
WILLIAMSBURG CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

198 Varet Street Brooklyn, NY 11206 

¡PARTICIPE EN LA FERIA DE 
ESCUELAS CHARTER 2016! 

Venga a conocer representantes
de las escuelas chárter públicas
de Brooklyn y Queens. Obtenga
respuestas a sus preguntas y

regístrense en persona o
en línea en múltiples escuelas

chárter de NYC. 

Entretenimiento por: 



  
  
  

 

 
  

 

          JOIN US FOR THE 2016 CHARTER SCHOOL FAIR! 
Come meet representatives from public charter

schools throughout Brooklyn and Queens. Get your
questions answered and apply in person or online

to multiple NYC charters. 

WHERE: 
WILLIAMSBURG CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

198 Varet Street Brooklyn, NY 11206 

WHEN: 
Saturday, March 5

10am – 3pm 

Free and open to all NYC families! 
For more information: www.nycCharterSchools.org 

Entertaintment by: 



            
 
  
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

¡PARTICIPE EN LA FERIA DE ESCUELAS CHÁRTER 2016! 
Venga a conocer representantes de escuelas chárter
públicas de Brooklyn y Queens. Obtenga respuestas a
sus preguntas y regístrense en persona o en línea en

múltiples escuelas chárter de NYC. 

DONDE: 
���WILLIAMSBURG CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

198 Varet Street Brooklyn, NY 11206 

CUANDO:
Sábado, 5 de Marzo

de 10am – 3pm 

¡Gratis y abierta a todas las familias de la Ciudad de Nueva York!
Para más información: www.nycCharterSchools.org 

Entretenimiento por: 
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2015 – 2016
 
Northside Charter High School
 

Organizational Chart
 

Board of Trustees 

Executive Director 

Dean 

School Safety Personnel 

Technology Manager 

Attendance 

Coordinator 

Office Manager 

Student Administration 

Manager 

SPED Teachers 

Speech Pathologist 

Social Worker 

Curriculum 

Specialists 

Operations Director Development Director Principal 

SPED 

Compliance 

Coordinator 

Pupil Support 

Team: 

Guidance 

Counselors 

College Guidance 

Counselor 

Department 

Coordinators 

Teachers 

Data Manager
 

Recruitment Team
 

Human Resources 


Director 



 

       

  

 

  

     

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

     

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

August 2016 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

how 1 

School Building 

Closed 

2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 

6pm— Board Meeting 

11 12 

Northside Closed 

13 

14 15 

Review Day 

16 

Review Day 

17 

Regents 

18 

Regents 

19 20 

21 22 

Northside Closed 

23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 

Staff Returns 

30 

Team Building 

Activity 

31 



 

       

     

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

    

 

 

  

   

    

 

   

    

 

   

September 2016 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

8am-12pm 

9th & 10th Grade  

Students Diagnostic 

2 

8am-12pm 

11th grade & 12 

Grade Student 

Activity 

3 

4 5 

Labor Day 

No School 

6 

Students full day clas-

ses 

7 

Advisory Schedule 

8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 

Advisory Schedule 

Back to School Night 

6pm—Board Meeting 

15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 

Mentor Introduction 

22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 

Assembly Schedule 

29 30 



 

       

       

    

 

   

  

 

  

  

 

 

   

    

 

  

   

    

 

  

 

 

       

October 2016 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 

Advisory Schedule 

6 7 8 

9 10 

Columbus Day 

No school 

11 12 

Yom Kippur 

No School 

13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 

Advisory Schedule 

6pm—Board Meeting 

20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 

Art-ober Fest 

27 28 

Talent Show 

29 

30 31 



 

       

    

 

 

 

 

  

    

 

   

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

November 2016 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 

Mentor Schedule 5pm- Parent/Teacher 

Conf. 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

Advisory Schedule Veterans Day 

6pm- Board Meeting No School 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

Midterms Midterms Midterms (Full Day) Midterms Special Schedule 

Staff Potluck 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

Assembly Schedule Thanksgiving Break— Thanksgiving Break— Thanksgiving Break— 
Turkey Bowl No School No School No School 

27 28 29 30 



 

       

       

    

 

   

    

 

  

  

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

December 2016 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 

Advisory Schedule 

8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 

Advisory Schedule 

6pm—Board Meeting 

15 16 

Holiday Concert 

17 

18 19 20 21 

Special Schedule 

22 

No School 

23 

No School 

24 

25 26 

No School 

27 

No School 

28 

No School 

29 

No School 

30 

No School 

31 



 

       

  

 

 

 

    

    

   

   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

       

January 2017 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 

No School 

3 

School Resumes 

4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 

6pm— Board Meeting 

12 13 14 

15 16 

Martin Luther King Jr. 

Day 

No School 

17 

Finals 

18 

Finals 

19 

Finals 

20 

Finals 

21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 



 
       

       

    

  

   

      

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

February 2017 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 

6pm—Board Meeting 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 

Special Schedule 

18 

19 20 

Winter Recess 

No School 

21 

Winter Recess 

No School 

22 

Winter Recess 

No School 

23 

Winter Recess 

No School 

24 

Winter Recess 

No School 

25 

26 27 28 



 
       

       

    

  

   

       

       

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 2017 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 

6pm—Board Meeting 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 

Midterms 

28 

Midterms 

29 

Midterms (Full day 

Schedule) 

30 

Midterms 

31 

Midterms 



 
       

       

    

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

       

April 2017 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 

6pm—Board Meeting 

6 7 

Special Schedule 

8 

9 10 

Spring Recess 

No School 

Senior Trip 

(Tentative) 

11 

Spring Recess 

No School 

Senior Trip 

(Tentative) 

12 

Spring Recess 

No School 

Senior Trip 

(Tentative) 

13 

Spring Recess 

No School 

Senior Trip 

(Tentative) 

14 

Spring Recess 

No School 

Senior Trip 

(Tentative) 

15 

16 17 

Spring Recess 

No School 

18 

Spring Recess 

No School 

19 

Spring Recess 

No School 

20 

Spring Recess 

No School 

21 

Spring Recess 

No School 

22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 



 

       

       

    

   

   

       

     

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

     

May 2017
 

Sun 

1 

Mon 

2 

Tue 

7 8 9 

14 15 16 

21 22 23 

28 29 

Memorial Day 

No School 

30 

Wed 

3 

10 

6pm- Board Meeting 

17 

24 

Thu Fri Sat 

4 5 6 

11 12 13 

18 19 20 

25 26 27 

Senior Prom Snow Day 

31 



 
       

       

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

     

      

 

 

 

  

 

     

June 2017 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

Finals Finals Finals Finals Last Day of Classes 

6pm—Board Meeting 

11 12 

Review Day 

13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

Graduation 

(tentative) 

25 26 

Last Day of School 

27 28 29 30 
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